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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals,

Inc. <dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 9:59 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Acquisitions!

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight! 
 

 

 

  

New Acquisitions! 

 

The pallets are finally arriving. We are excited to announce the arrival of over 
8500 new specimens. Recent acquisitions include, but are not limited to: 
 

1)     Fabre Minerals entire inventory – Jordi is well known in the mineral world 
and has been providing great specimens to collectors for 50 years. There are 
close to 7500 specimens; we hope to have these in our warehouse within two 
or three weeks. 
 

2)     Magma Minerals entire inventory – Hans and Yolanda Vorstermans have 
been providing aesthetic specimens to collectors for many, many years. There 
are close to 400 great pieces that we are currently working on unpacking and 
processing for sale. 
 

3)     Thomas von Criegern collection – going back 40+ years, Thomas 
assembled a fine collection of around 750 specimens. There are very good 
suites of tourmalines and fluorites, amongst many other choice things. We are 
currently working on unpacking and processing these for sale.  
 

Watch for these to begin appearing on the website in the coming days.  
 

https://www.weinrichmineralsinc.com/ 
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